# SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON WINSIDE, NE NOVEMBER 30, 2021

Commander Darin Greunke called the meeting to order with 8 members present (Darin Greunke, Kevin Andersen, Arlin Kittle, David Greunke, Gene Jensen, Stan Stenwall, Jim Rabe and Bud Neel) and led the salute to the flag. Chaplain Gene Jensen offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed in memory of our departed comrades, the comrades of our fathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr. Greunke led the membership in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SONs Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the October 26, 2021 monthly meeting. **Stan Stenwall moved to approve the minutes, David Greunke second, motion passed.** 

Kevin Andersen provided the treasurer reports as of November 29, 2021. <u>General checking account.</u> Arlin Kittle moved to approve the report, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.

<u>Benevolent checking and savings</u> account. **Stan Stenwall moved to** approve the benevolent reports, Arlin Kittle second, motion passed.

### **Committee reports:**

--Bud presented a bill of \$88.78 from Beverly Neel on supplies for baked potato feed above the Thrivent card limit. **Arlin Kittle moved to approve** 

## the reimbursement of \$88.78 to Beverly, David Greunke second, motion passed.

- --Root Beer Floats at the Norfolk Veteran's Home report. Stan Stenwall, Jim Rabe and Bud Neel attended and served the floats. We had 9 bottles of Root Beer, 3 bottles of Diet Root Beer and 5 buckets of ice cream. There were 2 units locked down due to covid. We had pop and ice cream left over. Daryl Mundil provided the Pop and Bud provided the ice cream.
- --Cmdr. Greunke will talk to Justin Edwards about the raffle for fishing tour and items.
- --The Legion Post has an Omelet/Pancake/French toast fundraiser on Sunday December 19<sup>th</sup>, from 10am-1pm. Help is needed. Early shift to make and fry sausage, set up the tables and chairs, serve drinks and clean-up. All help is appreciated.

#### Sick Call:

- --Mary Andersen-received and update on Mary from Kevin. Card signed
- --Daryl Mundil-over covid, but has a follow up infection.

#### **Unfinished Business:**

--Cmdr. Greunke presented a bill of \$164.00 for The American Legion Postal Match for targets and background investigation. There are 9 members of the 4-H Sharpshooter entering the match. **Kevin Andersen moved to reimburse Cmdr. Greunke the \$164.00, Arlin Kittle second, motion passed.** 

#### **New business:**

- --Bud provided information from Unity Point Health/Comfort Care blankets. Discussion was held. The Squadron wants to focus on Quilts of Valor for the Veterans as Winside Vets were honored with 10 blankets this year.
- --Bud gave the membership report. We are down on membership renewals and will need to sign up new members. Jim Rabe took membership cards for Chris Mann, Brent and Mark Tietz. Cmdr. Greunke will talk with the Stoltenbergs for renewals. Bud will send out renewal notices.

--SONs newsletter was read.

Gene Jensen offered benediction

Next meeting will be December 28, 2021 at 7 PM. Cmdr. Greunke closed the meeting.